

FW: OPG GA Sensitivity Analysis

From: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>
To: "Proulx, Didem (TBS)" <didem.proulx@ontario.ca>, "Fung, Felix (TBS)" <felix.fung1@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 26 Feb 2017 15:19:22 -0500
Attachments: GA Smoothing Sensitivities 2017-02-24.pdf (719.53 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)

Hi, here is some info from OPG – Didem – do you have time to take a quick look? We should start to build it into the note.

Thanks

Karen

From: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Sent: February 26, 2017 3:08 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Fwd: OPG GA Sensitivity Analysis

Let me know if you want to talk about a TBS strategy here. I'm at home for the rest of the day.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>, "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Subject: OPG GA Sensitivity Analysis

OPG ran some sensitivities that we could walk through at Fiscal prep.

Serge

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.